Campus Announcements for the week of 09/25/2006

Table of Contents

- 01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)
- 1. If You Hire Employees Read This
- 2. TIAA-CREF Individual Counseling Sessions
- 3. To All Research Foundation Employees
- 4. Flex Spending Account (Dependent Care Advantage Account and Health Care Spending Account) Open Enrollment September 25 November 10, 2006
- 03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...)
- 1. Join us from 2 to 4 on Monday 9/25 and learn how to archive documents in Lotus Notes plus more.
- 2. EAP Lunchtime Learning Breathe and Be Free
- 3. Do you email the same group of people all the time? Learn how to create a mailing group in Notes.
- 4. Developing an Investment Strategy TIAA-CREF
- 5. State Appointments / HRIS
- 6. Creating a Culture of Excellent Customer Service
- 7. FMLA & Medical Related Leaves Training for State & RF Employees
- 8. Adult CPR with AED Certification

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Spirituality in Health Care Education Conference
- 2. Joint Seminar: Department of Biochemistry & Cell Biology and Department of Microbiology: Monday, September 25, 2006.
- 3. Transitions In Academia: Increasing Transgender Inclusiveness on Campus
- 4. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, September 28, 2006

- 5. Ocean and Atmospheric Colloquium, September 29, 2006
- 6. Library/Ctr. Italian Studies Book Presentation: "From Wise Guys To Wise Men" By Author, Fred Gardaphe, September 28.
- 7. The 3rd Annual Stony Brook Human Evolution Symposium: The First Humans. Tuesday October 3, 2006
- 8. My Life As a Journalist... Sr. VP of CBS News speaks at Stony Brook.
- 9. Ecology and Evolution Seminars
- 10. Inaugural East End Public Lecture Series at Southampton, September 29,2006
- 11. The Neurobiology & Behavior Department

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Visiting Professor in Anesthesiology - Tuesday and Wednesday, Sept. 26 & 27, 2006.

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

- 1. Fall Fashion Festival
- 2. Homecoming Weekend Event- The Jarelyn Lopez Scholarship Fundraiser
- 3. "Wine, Women and Song"

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

- 1. Department of Campus Recreation Bowling League Now Forming Wednesday Night's
- 2. University Hospital Auxiliary 25th Anniversary Celebration Dinner
- 3. Staller Center this week: outstanding performances and films! Go to stallercenter.com. "An Inconvenient Truth" and more...
- 4. Six Native American Artists Exhibit Their Work at the University Art Gallery
- 5. Legendary British Folk-Rock Band, The Strawbs, to perform at The University Cafe, Sunday, October 8th at 2 PM

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

- 1. Web Design Project: NCE 325.8 2 sessions Fee: \$109
- 2. Thursday, October 5 6:30-8:00 p.m. Island Journeys Regsiter now at www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter
- 3. Exciting Dance Classes Offered at the DanceSpace at Stony Brook University

4. Center for Wine, Food & Culture Stony Brook Manhattan. Register online now at www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter

09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

- 1. Seeking Volunteers Men And Women 18 Years Of Age And Older With A Diagnosis Of HIV+ And/Or AIDS
- 2. Seeking Volunteers Children Eight to Seventeen Years of Age With a Diagnosis of Irritable Bowel Syndrome (IBS)
- 3. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies
- 4. Research Volunteers Wanted At The General Clinical Research Center, Stony Brook University Hospital.
- 5. Are You Overweight?
- 6. Volunteers Needed To Determine if Prenatal Obstetric Anesthesia Consults In Third Trimester Improves Maternal Birth Outcomes.

10. Miscellaneous

- 1. Recycle your Laser Jet Toner Cartridges and Cell Phones
- 2. Campus Child Care Available
- 3. Enterprise Rent-a-Car at Stony Brook
- 4. SchoolPlus at Stony Brook (Weekend Enrichment Program for children) opens an enrollment for Fall 2006.
- 5. Job opening for receiving clerk at Matthews HSC Bookstore
- 6. Career Fair
- 7. Study Abroad and Exchange Fair

01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)

1. If You Hire Employees - Read This

If you hire employees at Stony Brook, or influence someone who does, you can Employ Ability Right Now by participating in the Presidential Sylvia Geoghegan E.A.R.N. Program. Benefits to

your department include fast processing, financial incentives, and support services. For more information, call 632-6748.

Submitted by: Christine Quinn/Pres

2. TIAA-CREF Individual Counseling Sessions

A representative from TIAA-CREF will be available to meet with hospital and LISVH state employees, (by appointment), to discuss the benefits of having a tax-deferred annuity and to answer questions regarding an existing tax-deferred annuity or Optional Retirement Program account. To schedule an appointment contact Kathy Murphy at 516-454-4025 or visit the website for TIAA-CREF. The appointments will be conducted in the School of Health Technology & Management small conference room, Level 2, HSC between 9 am to 4 pm on the following dates: September 25; October 5, 12, 16 & 26; November 10, 13, 20 & 30; and December 4, 7, 14 & 21.

http://www.tiaa-cref.org/moc

Submitted by: Cassandra Moore/UHMC

3. To All Research Foundation Employees

The Research Foundation and Liberty Mutual Insurance Company have partnered to offer a program called Group Savings Plus, which provides discounts on auto and homeowners insurance to all RF employees.

Come and meet our Liberty Mutual Representative, Douglas Carlen on September 26, 2006 at the Wang Center, Room 301, 12-2pm. Lunch will be provided. To register for the luncheon, please call 632-6182.

Submitted by: Cori Ribaudo/Admin

4. Flex Spending Account (Dependent Care Advantage Account and Health Care Spending Account) Open Enrollment September 25 - November 10, 2006

Open enrollment for the 2007 Flex Spending Account Program starts September 25 and ends November 10, 2006. The deadline is strictly enforced and the online enrollment system will shut down at midnight on November 10, 2006. To enroll you may visit the Flex Spending Account website or call the hotline at 1-800-358-7202. The employer contribution for 2007 for the Dependent Care Advantage Account will range from \$200 to \$700 depending upon the employee's salary. For additional information please call the hotline or visit the website. If you participated in 2006, you must re-enroll to participate in 2007.

http://www.flexspend.state.ny.us

Submitted by: Cassandra Moore/UHMC

03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...)

1. Join us from 2 to 4 on Monday 9/25 and learn how to archive documents in Lotus Notes plus more.

Click here to register for "Getting Organized With Lotus Notes". http://clientsupport.stonybrook.edu/public/notes/notestraining/index.shtml

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

2. EAP Lunchtime Learning - Breathe and Be Free

Meditation is a way of slowing down and opening up to ourselves and our environment. Brother Clark will teach breathing techniques and discuss some of the issues that arise in meditation practice. Open to everyone.

Guest Speaker, Brother Clark

October 10, 2006 - 12:00 p.m.-1:00 p.m. Wang Chapel

To register call EAP at 632-6085.

http://www.sunysb.edu/eap

Submitted by: Linda Tatem/Pres

3. Do you email the same group of people all the time? Learn how to create a mailing group in Notes.

Do you have email addresses in a Word or Excel document that you'd like to copy to the address book? Click here to register for "Using the Lotus Notes Personal Address Book". http://clientsupport.stonybrook.edu/public/notes/notestraining/index.shtml

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

4. Developing an Investment Strategy - TIAA-CREF

With so much information available today, its often difficult to know what approach to take regarding your finances. This seminar explores some of the key factors that go into formulating an investment strategy.

Target Audience: All Staff

Date: October 2nd; Time: 12:00 - 1:15 p.m. Place: Wang Center - Room 301

To register: Call 2-6200 or 2-6161

Lunch will be provided.

Submitted by: Patricia Lore/Admin

5. State Appointments / HRIS

During this three and a half hour session we will cover the following:

New Hire/Rehire Packages and Appointment Types

ay Basis Re-Appointments Documentation and Reports

Employment Work Authorization and Notification

Position and Other Changes - Promotion, Reclassification, Title, etc.

Non-Renew of Term Appointments

Permanent Appointment Process

Extra Service Guidelines

Paperwork Timelines

Salary Advances

Performance Program and Compliance

Adding New Employee Personal Data in PeopleSoft 8.0

Solar System overview

Date: October 3rd; Time: 9:00 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. Place: Administration Bldg., room 192

To Register: Click on link below

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/Admin/HRSForms.nsf/aac30a50eebe3a8185256a6f004b0a84/7c48757ce9aedf9a85256a8d004b4293?OpenDocument

Submitted by: Patricia Lore/Admin

6. Creating a Culture of Excellent Customer Service

All customer interactions have an impact on their perception of the experience and of your organization. Excellent customer service is more than employees smiling and making good eye contact. It is an all-encompassing approach to making service delivery your business as usual. Everything a customer sees, hears, or touches impacts the experience. This 2-Part covers the following:

KEY HIGHLIGHTS

Understand customer expectations and needs and meet them by using active listening and questioning techniques

Learn how to create a seamless experience of service excellence for your internal and external customers.

Handle more challenging and difficult customer service situations

Identify ways to create customer-friendly processes by looking through the lens of the customer.

Date: October 4th & October 11th. This is a two-part workshop - Attendance is required at both sessions.

Time: 9:30 a.n. - 12:30 p.m.; Place: Administration Bldg. Room 192

To Register: Click on link below.

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/Admin/HRSForms.nsf/aac30a50eebe3a8185256a6f004b0a84/7c48757ce9aedf9a85256a8d004b4293?OpenDocument

Submitted by: Patricia Lore/Admin

7. FMLA & Medical Related Leaves Training for State & RF Employees

What is FMLA? The first half of this workshop will provide participants with an understanding of the Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA), in order to assist them with implementing this Federal Law. The second half of the workshop will address: State Time & Attendance guidelines, coordinating FMLA with other leave entitlements such as Sick Leave at Half pay or Presidential Sick Leave, and will briefly review Maternity/Paternity Leave & the Leave Donation Program for State employees. The workshop will conclude with a brief overview of FMLA, disability and workers comp for RF employees.

Target Audience: VP Coordinators, Dept Heads, & Managers who are responsible for administering campus policies.

Date: October 5th; Time: 9:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m.

Place: Administration Bldg., room 192 To register: Click on link below.

 $\frac{http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/Admin/HRSForms.nsf/aac30a50eebe3a8185256a6f004b0a84/7c4875}{7ce9aedf9a85256a8d004b4293?OpenDocument}$

Submitted by: Patricia Lore/Admin

8. Adult CPR with AED Certification

Learn basic cardiopulmonary resuscitation and use of the Automated External Defibrillator (AED) on the adult victim; chain of survival, recognition of cardiac emergencies. This is a certification course - Cost \$10 for Card from American Heart Association.

Date: September 27th; Time: 9:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. Place: Wang Center, room 104 To Register: Click on link below.

 $\frac{http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/Admin/HRSForms.nsf/aac30a50eebe3a8185256a6f004b0a84/7c4875}{7ce9aedf9a85256a8d004b4293?OpenDocument}$

Submitted by: Patricia Lore/Admin

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Spirituality in Health Care Education Conference

Thid Conference sponsored by The School of Social Welfare on September 29th from 8 to 2, will be held at the SAC Center in Ballroom A. Prominent Guest Speaker, Dr. Harold Koenig, will deliver the keynote address.

Submitted by: Gloria Adams/HSC

2. Joint Seminar: Department of Biochemistry & Cell Biology and Department of

Microbiology: Monday, September 25, 2006.

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Huilin Li, Ph.D., Biology Department, Brookhaven National Laboratories, entitled: "Intracellular and Intramembraneous Proteolysis - A Tale of Two Protease complexes". It will be held on Monday, September 25, 2006, in room 038, Life Sciences Building at 12:00 noon. Host: William J. Lennarz. If you have any questions please call 2/8550.

Submitted by: Faiqa Mirzai/CAS

3. Transitions In Academia: Increasing Transgender Inclusiveness on Campus

A student affairs conference for students, staff, and faculty; Friday, October 20th at the Wang Center. Please visit the Wo/Men's & Gender Resource Center web page for more information or email Justine.Perkowski@stonybrook.edu for a brochure.

http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/wom/

Submitted by: Justine Perkowski/OSA

4. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, September 28, 2006

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Jen-Chih Hsieh, Assistant Professor, Department of Biochemistry & Cell Biology, Stony Brook University, entitled, "Ligand-receptor interaction in Wnt signaling". It will be held on Thursday, September 28,2006, in room 038, Life Sciences Building at 4:00 p.m. Host: Dr. William J. Lennarz. If you have any questions please call 2/8550.

Submitted by: Faiqa Mirzai/CAS

5. Ocean and Atmospheric Colloquium, September 29, 2006

Professor Robert J. Latour from the Virginia Institute of MArine Science will present a seminar entitled, "Epizootiology of mycobacteriosis in Chesapeake Bay striped bass (Morone saxatilis)" at 12 noon on September 29, 2006. The seminar will take place at the Marine Sciences Research Center, South Campus, in the Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please call 631-632-8781.

http://www.msrc.sunysb.edu/news.oac.html

Submitted by: Katerina Panagiotakopoulou/MSRC

6. Library/Ctr. Italian Studies Book Presentation: "From Wise Guys To Wise Men" By Author, Fred Gardaphe, September 28.

Thursday, September 28, 7:30 p.m. University Library and Center for Italian Studies Book

Presentation: Fred Gardaphe, Author and Professor of Italian American Studies will talk about his most recent publication, "From Wise Guys to Wise Men: Masculinities and the Italian American Gangster."

In the hands of Italian-American writers, the gangster becomes a telling figure in the tale of American race, gender, and ethnicity. While this figure has been part of American literature since before Fitzgerald's "Great Gatsby", it has only been with the revolution in cinema and the works of Coppola and Scorsese that the image has been humanized and more broadly disseminated. The author investigates the role of the gangster both in film and literature. Location: Center for Italian Studies, Melville Library, Room E4340. Books will be available for sale and autographing by the author.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

7. The 3rd Annual Stony Brook Human Evolution Symposium: The First Humans. Tuesday October 3, 2006

Convened by Richard Leakey, the 3rd Annual Human Evolution Symposium is a full-day event featuring many of the foremost scholars in the field. This year's workshops will examine the origins of the human lineage in Africa. When did the human genus Homo appear? How can we identify its earliest members? What sorts of forces may have been at play to explain the emergence of our lineage with its peculiar features? These are among the topics to be explored. The Symposium takes place Tuesday October 3, 2006, from 8:30am to 5:15pm at the Charles B. Wang Center.

REGISTRATION: Online Registration is now open. The Symposium is open to the public, but seating is limited, so please register early to guarantee your seat! To register and for more information, please visit our website http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/humanevolution/ email us at lifematters@stonybrook.edu or call Elizabeth Wilson (631) 632-1654, or Carlos de Cuba (631) 632-1656.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/humanevolution/

Submitted by: Carlos Decuba/GST

8. My Life As a Journalist... Sr. VP of CBS News speaks at Stony Brook.

Come hear Marcy McGinnis, SB School of Journalism new Interim Director for the Broadcast Program, speak on "My Life as a Journalist". For 15 years as the Sr. VP of CBS she managed coverage from everything to the death of Princess Diana to the War in Iraq. She will be speaking on Wednesday September 27, 2006 at 8pm Javits Room 111. All are welcome.

Submitted by: Jennifer Curtis/CAS

9. Ecology and Evolution Seminars

3:30 P.M., Monday, September 25, 2006, Life Sciences Building, Room 038 "CANDIDATE PATHWAYS FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND EVOLUTION OF BEETLE HORNS"

3:30 p.m., Wednesday, September 27, 2006, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. "DIVERSITY IN THE WEAPONS OF SEXUAL SELECTION: HORN EVOLUTION IN THE BEETLE GENUS ONTHOPHAGUS."

Both by Dr. Douglas J. Emlen, Division of Biological Sciences, University of Montana - Missoula. Williams Lecturer,

Hosts: E & E Graduate Students.

If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call the Department of Ecology and Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

Submitted by: Donna Digiovanni/CAS

10. Inaugural East End Public Lecture Series at Southampton, September 29,2006

Professor David O. Conover from Stony Brook University willpresent a lecture entitled, "The Marine Fisheries Crisis: Not Just Another Fish Story" at 7:30pm on September 29, 2006. The lecture will take place at the Duke Lecture Hall-Chancellors Hall at Southampton Campus. The lecture will be followed by a reception. Transportation will be provided by van from SBU. For additional information or to reserve a seat in the van, please call Katerina at 631-632-8781.

http://www.msrc.sunysb.edu/news.SBSLS.html

Submitted by: Katerina Panagiotakopoulou/MSRC

11. The Neurobiology & Behavior Department

On Thursday, October 5, 2006 at Noon in room 038 of the Life Sciences Building, the Department of Neurobiology & Behavior will be hosting a seminar given by Bruce Appel, Ph.D., Associate Professor, Department of Biological Sciences, Vanderbilt University Nashville, Tennessee, on In Vivo Imaging and Genetic Analyses of Myelination in Zebrafish. Host: Howie Sirtokin

Submitted by: Karen Morse/CAS

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Visiting Professor in Anesthesiology - Tuesday and Wednesday, Sept. 26 & 27, 2006.

Mark Stafford Smith, MD, Associate Professor of Anesthesiology, Director, Cardiothoracic Anesthesia, Department of Anesthesiology, Duke University Medical Center, Durham, NC. Tuesday, September 26th at 5:00 p.m. "Lung Separation Techniques for Normal and Abnormal Airways". Wednesday, September 27th at 7:00 a.m. "Postoperative Renal Dysfunction: Old and New Concepts of Renoprotection:

Both lectures will be held in HSC, L-3, LH#5.

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

1. Fall Fashion Festival

Join us for the 6th annual Fall Fashion Festival at Villa Lombardi's on Thursday, October 19 from 630-1030 PM. Cocktail hour, cash bar, full course dinner, "Your Choice" auction, DJ, live entertainment and our fabulous fashion show, featuring our "celebrity" models, including Drs. Chalas, Karpeh, Rivadeniera, Corman, Patel as well as staff from Radiology, Respiratory, the OR and many others. Tickets are \$50 each and must be purchased prior to the event. Call 4-1386 for more information.

http://www.fallfashionfestival.com

Submitted by: Linda Bily/UHMC

2. Homecoming Weekend Event- The Jarelyn Lopez Scholarship Fundraiser

The Jarelyn Lopez Scholarship Fund was established by LASO as a tribute to a life that exemplified strength and dedication as a Latina role model, and whom we tragically lost in a car accident in August 2001. For the past four years, the undergraduate organization, with the assistance of dedicated alumni, have organized a series of annual awards ceremonies and fundraisers with the goal of celebrating students who demonstrate Jarelyns passion for life both in and out of her community. There have been three recipients so far who have exemplified scholastic achievement by maintaining a 3.0 grade point average, and who have been active community service leaders on and off the Stony Brook campus. This year the Jarelyn Lopez Scholarship Committee will be hosting a Softball Game (sponsored by the Stony Brook Alumni Association) on Saturday October 7th at 11:00 a.m. on the SBU Softball Field.

http://http://www.stonybrook.edu/diversity/NewsandEvents.html

Submitted by: Jean Johnston/Pres

3. "Wine, Women and Song"

"Wine, Women and Song"

The Auxiliary cordially invites you to attend a luncheon event, "Wine, Women and Song," at the Three Village Inn on September 28 at 11:30 a.m. Louisa Hargrave, Long Island wine growing pioneer and Betsy Palmedo, well- known vocalist, are featured at this luncheon to benefit patient care. The price is \$45 per person. Please RSVP to 631-444-4000.

Submitted by: Patricia O'Brien/UHMC

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

1. Department of Campus Recreation Bowling League Now Forming - Wednesday Night's

Teams are now forming for a Faculty/Staff Bowling League. Sign up as a team (3 or 4 people) or as an individual. League is on Wednesday nights at 6:00pm at Sports Plus Bowling Center in Lake Grove. Cost is only \$8.00 per week which includes 3 games of bowling and shoe rental. League will start on Wednesday, September 27th and run through Wednesday, December 20th. Awards will be given out at the end of the season. For more information or to register, please contact Marie Turchiano at 632-4145. This league is only open to students/faculty and staff of the university.

Submitted by: Marie Turchiano/CAS

2. University Hospital Auxiliary 25th Anniversary Celebration Dinner

The University Hospital Auxiliary will be celebrating its 25th Anniversary at the Watermill Caterers on Sunday, November 12th from 6-10 pm. Honorees for the evening are Shirley Strum Kenny, University President and Beverly Sokoloff, Auxiliary Member and Past Auxiliary President. All proceeds from this event benefit the Stony Brook University Hopsital Auxiliary. To purchase a sponsorship package or individual tickets, please call the Office of Advancement at 631.444.2899.

Submitted by: Nancy Leiken/UHMC

3. Staller Center this week: outstanding performances and films! Go to stallercenter.com. "An Inconvenient Truth" and more...

Please visit stallercenter.com

http://stallercenter.com

Submitted by: Julie Greene/CAS

4. Six Native American Artists Exhibit Their Work at the University Art Gallery

Recent work by six Native American artists will be exhibited at the University Art Gallery in the Staller Center through October 18, 2006. The artists in the exhibition draw on indigenous cultural and artistic traditions while using contemporary materials. Gallery hours are Tuesday through Friday, noon to 4 pm, and Saturday, 7 to 9 pm. A reception for the artists will take place on Saturday, September 30, from 7 to 9 pm. For further information, please call 632-7240.

Submitted by: Rhonda Cooper/CAS

5. Legendary British Folk-Rock Band, The Strawbs, to perform at The University Cafe, Sunday, October 8th at 2 PM

The legendary British folk-rock band, The Strawbs, makes The University Cafe at SBU a stop on their fall US tour on Sunday, October 8th at 2 P.M.

The group has an incredible thirty-five year history as British folk-rock pioneers. Guitarist/singer Dave Cousins, with his most distinctive voice, has anchored the group since its inception. He is joined by Dave Lambert and Chas Cronk, both members of The Strawbs classic line-up on "Hero and Heroine" and "Ghosts. Strawbs fans will recall "Lay Down," "Part of the Union," "Shine on Brightly" and "Benedictus" as just a few of the songs that spent over fifty two weeks on Billboard charts as The Strawbs toured with Santana, The Eagles, King Crimson, and Frank Zappa.

Admission is \$35.00 (faculty/staff/student ticket of \$30.00). Reservations/questions by e mail to: SundayStreetWUSB@aol.com

The Sunday Acoustic Series is co-sponsored by WUSB-FM.

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

1. Web Design Project: - NCE 325.8 - 2 sessions - Fee: \$109

This is the culminating project and a requirement for the Web Design Certificate. Using skills gained from all the courses in the certificate program, students create their own Web page using Publisher, FrontPage, Image Composer and GIF Animator.

An instructor is present at all sessions to assist the students and to answer any questions related to the site design.

Prerequisite: Enrollment is limited to those students in the Web Design Certificate Program. All of the courses listed in the Web Design Certificate Program must be completed before a student will be allowed to register.

Section B: Mon., 6:30-9:30pm, Oct. 2,9, 2006

10% discount University employees and students, CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted.

To register go to SPD Website Registration Form at

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/registration.html

For questions call 632-7071

Submitted by: Frank Esposito/Prov

2. Thursday, October 5 6:30-8:00 p.m. Island Journeys Regsiter now at www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter

center for Wine, Food & Culture, Steve Biscari-Amaral, chef of Black Tie Catering, pairs wines from Palmer Vineyards with choice dishes defined by flavors from his island travels, from Hawaii to Long Island. A professional chef and caterer for over 30 years, Biscari-Amaral has

worked, studied, and taught culinary arts in France, Spain, Israel, Hong Kong, and Hawaii, and was nominated "Chef of the Year" Pacific, Northwest, by the James Beard Foundation. His work has received glowing reviews in Bon Appetit, Organic Gardening, The Robb Report, Spirit of Aloha, Hawaii Hospitality, Food and Wine, Host Pacific, Food Arts, Los Angeles Times, San Francisco Tribune, New York Times, and others.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter/SBcampusevents.shtml

Submitted by: Ginny Clancy/Pres

3. Exciting Dance Classes Offered at the DanceSpace at Stony Brook University

The Community School for Dance and Movement Studies is registering participants on-line for classes in Ballet, Flamenco, Latin Styles, Bharatanatyam, PilatesFusion, and Tap for High School students and Adults. Come join the fun. Bharatanatyam is open to the whole family. Also offered: Creative Dance for Children for Grades 1-4. Click onto the link below to register and for class times.

http://www.ic.sunysb.edu/class/dance

Submitted by: Amy Yopp Sullivan/CAS

4. Center for Wine, Food & Culture Stony Brook Manhattan. Register online now at www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter

Wednesday, October 18 7:00 p.m. 8:30 p.m.

Flavorful Treasures of Ras Baixas, A tasting of tapas and Albarifio wines from the crossroads of cultural traditions in northern Spain. The cool climate of northwestern Spain defines the brilliant flavors and aromas of the region's food and wine. At the intersection of Celtic, Portuguese, and Moorish traditions, since the Middle Ages pilgrims have journeyed to the region, both for Saint James' relics in Santiago de Compostela's famed cathedral and for the blessings of its gastronomic delights. Ninety percent of the regions wines are made by small producers from the Albarifio grape, a variety so aromatic, zesty, and distinctive that it stands up to seafood, hot peppers, and Serrano ham.

This tasting will pair eight wines from leading Ras Baixas producers with a sampling of tapas typical of the region.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter/manhattanevents.shtml

Submitted by: Ginny Clancy/Pres

09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

1. Seeking Volunteers Men And Women 18 Years Of Age And Older With A Diagnosis Of

HIV+ And/Or AIDS

We are researching insulin sensitivity in HIV (leading to diabetes) and possibly body fat distribution (HIV Lipodystrophy)

Compensation up to \$2,450.00 plus transportation expenses

Contact: Barbara Lubarda @ (631) 444-9362, General Clinical Research Center, Stony Brook University Hospital

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

2. Seeking Volunteers Children Eight to Seventeen Years of Age With a Diagnosis of Irritable Bowel Syndrome (IBS)

The Purpose of this Study is to Determine if a Drinkable Aloe Vera Gel will Decrease Symptoms of IBS in Children.

It is Important to Explore Simple, Relatively Non-Toxic Therapeutic Options for this Condition Which can be Difficult to Treat.

For further information, please contact Alycia Leiby, MD at (631) 444-8115

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

3. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies

Inquire about Clinical Research Studies. Call Albert Ruenes at (631) 499-8697 or email at aruenes@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

4. Research Volunteers Wanted At The General Clinical Research Center, Stony Brook University Hospital.

Seniors 60 and over in reasonably good health and young adults 20-35 years of age to participate in a research study.

Eligible volunteers will be compensated up to \$1600 for their participation.

For more information please contact Jeanne Kidd at (631) 444-3740.

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

5. Are You Overweight?

We are Seeking Individuals, Both Men and Women, 25 to 45 Years of Age to Participate in a Research Study Looking at "Markers of Pre-Diabetes" in Overweight People

This Study is Being Conducted at the General Clinical Research Center (GCRC) at Stony Brook University Hospital.

Participants Will be Compensated up to \$500.00

For More Information, Please Contact Jeanne Kidd @ 631-444 3740

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

6. Volunteers Needed To Determine if Prenatal Obstetric Anesthesia Consults In Third Trimester Improves Maternal Birth Outcomes.

Volunteers Needed For A Study To Determine If Prenatal Obstetric Anesthesia Consults In The Third Trimester Improves Maternal And Infant Birth Outcomes Compensation \$50.00

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

10. Miscellaneous

1. Recycle your Laser Jet Toner Cartridges and Cell Phones

Did you know:

- * That more than 85% of used printer cartridges are simply tossed in the trash?
- * More than 90% of a laserjet cartridge consists of recyclable materials. Help us remove them from the waste stream by recycling.

Please contact Maria Maloney at 632-1287 to arrange for a pickup.

Thank you. Brought to you by the Department of Recycling and Resource Management.

Submitted by: Michael Youdelman/Admin

2. Campus Child Care Available

Stony Brook Child Care is now accepting applications for children 2 months - 5 years old. NAEYC Accredited Center with caring, professional early childhood teachers, low child-to-teacher ratio, sliding fee scale. Summer & Fall openings for preschoolers - call for other age group availability. Call 632-6930 for more information or to visit the Center.

Submitted by: Nancy Walker/Affl

3. Enterprise Rent-a-Car at Stony Brook

Enterprise Rent-a-Car is now open on the lower level of the Melville Library, Rm 0304. This onsite office will provide convenience in arranging car rental service.\
Call Enterprise at 632-1133

Submitted by: Patricia Miller/Admin

4. SchoolPlus at Stony Brook (Weekend Enrichment Program for children) opens an enrollment for Fall 2006.

Weekend Enrichment Program

(Math and Language School for 4-15 years olds)

Join our innovative program at SchoolPlus.

Our science and language classes give Long Island children an opportunity to experience learning in a university setting. Teachers include the leading specialists from Stony Brook University and Brookhaven National Lab.

Classes are held at Stony Brook University;

Most classes are taught in English;

Small classes (5-10 students).

We offer the following programs:

Mathematics ages 5-15;

Physics ages 10 - 15;

English - ages 8 15;

Russian language - ages 5 - 15;

Art ages 5 -15;

Original enrichment program for 3-4 years old separate classes for English and Russian speaking children:

French and English languages.

Registration is open online: http://www.school-plus.com

Contact information: e-mail: schoolplus_sb@yahoo.com, Phone: (631) 608-3467, ask Marina

Polonskaia director of Stony Brook branch.

http://www.school-plus.com

Submitted by: Alexandre Abanov/CAS

5. Job opening for receiving clerk at Matthews HSC Bookstore

WE are seeking a receiver to work full-time, 32+ flexible hours, at Matthews Medical Books in the Health Science Center on Level 2 in room 310. Some relative experience required. Daytime availability necessary. Must be a reliable, quick learner with attention to detail who can lift 60lbs. Benefits available including medical, dental, cvision, life, prescription, vacation, sick time, employee discount, 401k, and ESOP. Please fax or email resume/letter of interest with salary requirements to 631-689-2386 usbhscbookstore@earthlink.net

Submitted by: William Offerman/FSA

6. Career Fair

Career Fair -Wednesday, October 18, 2006- Sports Complex, Arena 12pm-4pm. Full Time Jobs, Internships, and Graduate Schools. This event is for Stony Brook Students and all SUNY Students.

http://WWW.STONYBROOK.EDU

Submitted by: Karen Clemente/OSA

7. Study Abroad and Exchange Fair

Wednesday, September 27th from 12pm - 2:30pm, Join International Academic Programs in SAC B for our study abroad and exchange fair. Learn about universities overseas for exchange programs and study abroad's during winter and summer session. Meet program directors and students who participated in past programs. Answer all your questions regarding this enriching experience!

http://www.stonybrook.edu/iap

Submitted by: Lucinda Acquaye/Prov